June 7, 2022

MEMORANDUM

FOR

ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary
This Department

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND H|  Reference IX-150
OFFICE OF THE SECRETAR| Number:
Manil
e Project ID:  P00620020MN

This refers to the memorandum dated 6 June 2022 of DPWH Region IX Director

CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA, requesting for the modification of the project under FY 2022 GAA, to

wit;

As per GAA/Original

As Modified

UACS No. 320101107696000 .~
Project ID:P00620020MN -
002: Protect Lives and Properties - Flood Management -
Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures
and Drainage Systems

Construction of Flood Control Structure, Salug Diut River,
Molave, Zamboanga del Sur

Project Description

002: Protect Lives and Properties - Flood Management -
Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures”
and Drainage Systems

Construction of Flood Control Structure, Salug Diut River, /
Molave, Zamboanga del Sur

Allocation

Type of Work/ .
Physical Target _ tnit Cost
CW1- Construction |

of Flood Mitigation | P 179,654.26 /

£ 67,550,000.00 .

| Physical Target |

Type of Work/ Unit Cost |

P 187,047.35/

Estimated Cost

CW1- Construction

of Flood Mitigation P 67,150,000.00

Structure/ Lineal Meters - Structure/ Lineal Meters
| 376.00 Lineal Meters | 359.00 Lineal Meters
. ROW- Right-Of-
Way Acquisition/ P 300.00/ P400,000.00
- 1,333.333sq.m. sq.m.
EAO - B $£2,450,000.00 |  EAO - $2,450,000.00 -
Total: £70,000,000.00 -~ Total: #£70,000,000.00 ~
Justification:

v
per pile with a width of 0.40 meters.

The decrease in physical target/increase in unit cost is due to;

v' The huge volume of Item 508(1) Handlaid Rock Embankment and Item 405(1)b3 Structural Concrete
with a thickness of 0.20 meters resulted to increase in the cost of Drainage and Slope Protection
works, constituting 47.03% (P 31,580,013.92) of the total project cost.

The design also includes the furnishing and driving of structural steel sheet pile of length 6 meters

Inclusion of Right-of-Way Acquisition based on the result of the conducted parcellary survey to compensate
affected owners of structures/improvements within the width and station limit of the project. The ROW
Acquisition unit cost is based on the prevailing market values in the locality.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order;

hence, approval hereof is recommended.
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Undersecretan

APPROVED/BISARPROVED:

= A

ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary

2.3 mksa/AVS/AGC/ERP

Department of Public Works and Highways
Offlce of the Secretary
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